From: Sirles, Gourdin W. <gsirles@proskauer.com>

Sent: Tuesday, July 21, 2015 12:59 PM
To: Jared Hoggan
Cc: Cox_at&t; 'msharp@ycst.com’; Bauer, Steven M.; AT&T_Cox; Day, John G. (jday@ashby-

geddes.com); Joanna Walls; 'Maguire, Lauren E." (Imaguire@ashby-geddes.com);
nlopez@ashby-geddes.com; mkipp@ashby-geddes.com; Schneider, Heidi M.

Subject: AT&T Intellectual Property I, L.P., et al. v. Cox Communications, Inc,, et al., C.A. No.
14-1106-GMS

Attachments: [DRAFT] Joint Stipulation to Dismiss Cox Entities.docx

Jared,

| understand that your team discussed with Steve Bauer a stipulated motion to dismiss certain Cox entities from the
case. Attached is a draft for your consideration. If you have any edits, please let me know. [f it looks good, please give
the necessary approval for us to e-sign for your side.

Thanks in advance,
Gourdin

Gourdin W. Sirles
Attorney at Law

Proskauer

One International Place

Boston, MA 02110-2600

d 617.526.9482 f 617.526.9899
GSirles@proskauer.com
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Please consider the environment before printing this email.
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This message and its attachments are sent from a law firm and may contain information that is confidential and
protected by privilege from disclosure.

If you are not the intended recipient, you are prohibited from printing, copying, forwarding or saving them.
Please delete the message and attachments without printing, copying, forwarding or saving them, and notify the
sender immediately.
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IN THE UNITED STATES DISTRICT COURT
FOR THE DISTRICT OF DELAWARE

COX COMMUNICATIONS, INC,, et al.

Defendants.

AT&T INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY I, L.P. )
and AT&T INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY II, )
L.P., ) C. A. No.: 14-1106-GMS
)
Plaintiffs, ) JURY TRIAL DEMANDED
)
V. )
)
)
)
)

JOINT STIPULATION TO DISMISS CERTAIN COX DEFENDANTS

The parties hereto, by and through their undersigned counsel of record,
hereby stipulate and agree as follows:

WHEREAS, Cox Communications, Inc., Cox Arkansas Telcom, LLC, Cox
Communications Arizona, LLC, Cox Arizona Telcom, LLC, Cox California Telcom, LLC, Cox
Communications California, LLC, Cox Colorado Telcom, LLC, Cox Connecticut Telcom, LLC,
Cox District of Columbia Telcom, LP, Cox Florida Telcom, LP, Cox Communications Georgia,
LLC, Cox Georgia Telcom, LLC, Cox lowa Telcom, LLC, Cox Idaho Telcom, LLC, Cox
Communications Kansas, LLC, Cox Kansas Telcom, LLC, Cox Communications Gulf Coast,
LLC, Cox Communications Louisiana, LLC, Cox Louisiana Telcom, LLC, Cox Maryland
Telcom, LLC, Cox Missouri Telcom, LLC, Cox Nebraska Telcom, LLC, Cox Communications
Omaha, LLC, Cox Communications Las Vegas, Inc., Cox Nevada Telcom, LLC, Cox North
Carolina Telcom, LLC, Cox Ohio Telcom, LLC, Cox Oklahoma Telcom, LLC, Cox Rhode
Island Telcom, LLC, Cox Communications Hampton Roads, LLC, and Cox Virginia Telcom,
LLC (“Dismissed Cox Defendants™) are defendants in this action, which was filed on or about

August 28, 2014;
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WHEREAS, counsel for CoxCom, LLC represents to AT&T Intellectual Property I, L.P.
and AT&T Intellectual Property Il, L.P. that CoxCom, LLC directs the actions taken by the
Dismissed Cox Defendants that are alleged in this case of being those that result in patent
infringement liability;

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the dismissal herein, the Dismissed Cox Defendants have
agreed to comply with any discovery obligations they may have in responding to any discovery,
as though still named in this action and without requiring AT&T Intellectual Property I, L.P. or
AT&T Intellectual Property I, L.P. to subpoena the requested information from them; and

WHEREAS, notwithstanding the dismissal herein, the Dismissed Cox Defendants have
agreed to comply with any orders from the Court as though still named in this action.

NOW, THEREFORE, THE PARTIES HEREBY STIPULATE THAT:

Cox Communications, Inc., Cox Arkansas Telcom, LLC, Cox Communications Arizona, LLC,
Cox Arizona Telcom, LLC, Cox California Telcom, LLC, Cox Communications California,
LLC, Cox Colorado Telcom, LLC, Cox Connecticut Telcom, LLC, Cox District of Columbia
Telcom, LP, Cox Florida Telcom, LP, Cox Communications Georgia, LLC, Cox Georgia
Telcom, LLC, Cox lowa Telcom, LLC, Cox Idaho Telcom, LLC, Cox Communications Kansas,
LLC, Cox Kansas Telcom, LLC, Cox Communications Gulf Coast, LLC, Cox Communications
Louisiana, LLC, Cox Louisiana Telcom, LLC, Cox Maryland Telcom, LLC, Cox Missouri
Telcom, LLC, Cox Nebraska Telcom, LLC, Cox Communications Omaha, LLC, Cox
Communications Las Vegas, Inc., Cox Nevada Telcom, LLC, Cox North Carolina Telcom, LLC,
Cox Ohio Telcom, LLC, Cox Oklahoma Telcom, LLC, Cox Rhode Island Telcom, LLC, Cox
Communications Hampton Roads, LLC, and Cox Virginia Telcom, LLC are dismissed without

prejudice as to the causes of action asserted against them.
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ASHBY & GEDDES YOUNG CONAWAY STARGATT & TAYLOR, LLP

John G. Day (No. 2403) Melanie K. Sharp (No. 2501)
Lauren E. Maguire (No. 4261) Robert M. Vrana (No. 5666)
500 Delaware Avenue, 8" Floor 1000 North King Street
Wilmington, DE 19899 Wilmington, DE 19801
(302) 654-1888 (302) 571-6681
jday@ashby-geddes.com msharp@ycst.com

Imaguire@ashby-geddes.com
PROSKAUER ROSE

MCKOOL SMITH, PC Steven M. Bauer

Theodore Stevenson, 11 Gourdin W. Sirles

Jared Hoggan One International Place
David Sochia Boston, MA 02110-2600
Cory A. McAnelly (617) 526-9700

300 Crescent Court, Suite 1500

Dallas, TX 75201 Attorneys for CoxCom, LLC

(214) 978-4000

Attorneys for AT&T Intellectual Property I, L.P. Melanie K. Sharp (No. 2501)

and AT&T Intellectual Property II, L.P. Robert M. Vrana (No. 5666)
1000 North King Street
Wilmington, DE 19801
(302) 571-6681
msharp@ycst.com

PROSKAUER ROSE
Steven M. Bauer
Gourdin W. Sirles

One International Place
Boston, MA 02110-2600
(617) 526-9700

Attorneys for Cox Communications, Inc., Cox Arkansas
Telcom, LLC, Cox Communications Arizona, LLC, Cox
Arizona Telcom, LLC, Cox California Telcom, LLC,
Cox Communications California, LLC, Cox Colorado
Telcom, LLC, Cox Connecticut Telcom, LLC, Cox
District of Columbia Telcom, LP, Cox Florida Telcom,
LP, Cox Communications Georgia, LLC, Cox Georgia
Telcom, LLC, Cox lowa Telcom, LLC, Cox Idaho
Telcom, LLC, Cox Communications Kansas, LLC, Cox
Kansas Telcom, LLC, Cox Communications Gulf Coast,
LLC, Cox Communications Louisiana, LLC, Cox
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Louisiana Telcom, LLC, Cox Maryland Telcom, LLC,
Cox Missouri Telcom, LLC, Cox Nebraska Telcom,
LLC, Cox Communications Omaha, LLC, Cox
Communications Las Vegas, Inc., Cox Nevada Telcom,
LLC, Cox North Carolina Telcom, LLC, Cox Ohio
Telcom, LLC, Cox Oklahoma Telcom, LLC, Cox Rhode
Island Telcom, LLC, Cox Communications Hampton
Roads, LLC, and Cox Virginia Telcom, LLC

SO ORDERED this day of , 2015.

United States District Judge
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